
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Good afternoon, Margo, 

Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, March 11, 2021 5:33 PM 
Margo DuVal 

RE: Docket No. 20200181 

FILED 3/11/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 02752-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Per your emailed requests, the following documents have been moved from correspondence to the 
docket file: 

DN 01825-2021 - The Everglades Coalition's post-workshop comments; 

DN 02204-2021 - Audubon Florida's post-workshop comments; 

DN 02198-2021 - Orange County's post-workshop comments; 

DN 02051-2021 - Environmental Defense Fund's post-workshop comments; and 

DN 02269-2021 - Coral Springs City Commission's post-workshop comments. 

Additionally, none of the entities were added as interested persons at this time. 

Dorothy 

From: Margo Duval <mduval@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 2:51 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: Docket No. 20200181 

Good afternoon, 

Please move DN 02269-2021 from correspondence to the docket file, as it is The Coral Springs City Commission's post­
workshop comments. We do not need to add The Coral Springs City Commission as an interested person at this time. 

Thank you! 

Margo 

From: Margo DuVal <mduval@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 2:53 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200181 

Good afternoon, 

Please move DN 02204-2021 from correspondence to the docket file, as it is Audubon Florida's post-workshop 
comments. We do not need to add Audubon Florida as an interested person at this time. 

Thank you! 

1 



2

Margo 

From: Margo DuVal <mduval@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 2:54 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200181 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please move DN 02198-2021 from correspondence to the docket file, as it is Orange County’s post-workshop comments. 
We do not need to add Orange County as an interested person at this time. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Margo 

From: Margo DuVal <mduval@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 2:56 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200181 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please move DN 02051-2021 from correspondence to the docket file, as it is Environmental Defense Fund’s post-
workshop comments. We do not need to add Environmental Defense Fund as an interested person at this time. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Margo 
 

From: Margo DuVal <mduval@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 2:57 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200181 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please move DN 01825-2021 from correspondence to the docket file, as it is The Everglades Coalition’s post-workshop 
comments. We do not need to add The Everglades Coalition as an interested person at this time. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Margo 
 




